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Dianna Saunderson 
Manager of Council/Committee Services & Deputy Clerk 

Corporate Services Department 
Kitchener City Hall, 2nd Floor 

200 King Street West, P.O. Box 1118 
Kitchener, ON N2G 4G7 

Phone: 519.741.2200, Ext. 7278 
Fax:  519.741.2705 

 dianna.saunderson@kitchener.ca 
 
 
August 2, 2022 
 
A/Provincial Heritage Registrar, Ontario Heritage Act  
Ontario Heritage Trust 
10 Adelaide Street East 
Toronto ON M5C 1J3 
 
Re:  Designating By-law - 16-20 Queen Street North 
 
This is to advise that the Council of the Corporation of the City of Kitchener, at its regular 
meeting held on Monday, June 28, 2021, passed By-law 2022-077, pursuant to Part IV of the 
Ontario Heritage Act, designating the property municipally known as 16-20 Queen Street North 
as being of historic and cultural heritage value or interest.  The By-law is registered on title at 
the Land Registry Office as Instrument No. WR1452051, and a copy has been attached for your 
information.  
 
Designation under the Ontario Heritage Act requires the owner to obtain approval from the City 
prior to undertaking work including alterations, new construction and/or demolition, which is 
deemed to impact the heritage attributes as set out in the reasons for designation.  Property 
owners shall contact Heritage Planning staff within the City’s Development Services 
Department, prior to undertaking any work to determine if formal approval under the Ontario 
Heritage Act is required. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Deeksha Choudhry Heritage Planner at 
519-741-2200 ext. 7291. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Dianna Saunderson 
Manager of Council/Committee Services & Deputy Clerk 
 
cc:  K. Hughes, Assistant City Solicitor 
  D. Choudhry, Heritage Planner 
   (cc’d parties by email only) 
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